Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, April 29, 2015 12:12 PM

To: '‘MacLeod, Carryl G'

Cc: Travis Flora (travis.flora@stantec.com)

Subject: RE: Chevron 92029 (R0O2438); Neighborhood Complaint About Drum Removal and Weeds
Carryl,

Thanks for the email, and thank you for following up with the property owner. He was included in the original
email with the understanding that he is responsible for the property; however, the extra effort at communication
with him should alert him to the importance of an appropriately quick response due to the public visibility of the
site. Please keep me posted as you have indicated.

Travis,
Please also keep me posted as to the anticipated removal date for the drum.
Thanks,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: MacLeod, Carryl G [mailto:CMacleod@chevron.com]

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2015 4:06 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Travis Flora (travis.flora@stantec.com)

Subject: RE: Chevron 92029 (R02438); Neighborhood Complaint About Drum Removal and Weeds

Mark,

Thank you for passing along the resident’s inquiry. We understand his concerns and we will remove the soil drums as
soon as possible. We've also notified the property owner regarding the fence.

In February, there was a fence around the property. As you know, Chevron does not own the property, but we can pass
along the comment about the overgrown weeds to the property owner as well.

We will let you know once we hear back from the property owner about the fence.

Regards,

Carryl

Carryl MacLeod
Project Manager



Chevron Environmental Management Company
Marketing Business Unit

6101 Bollinger Canyon Road

San Ramon, CA 94583

Tel 925 790 6506

Cell 925 548 6572

cmacleod@chevron.com

ALWAYS Do Every Task... The Right Way... Every Time!

@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Flora, Travis [mailto: Travis.Flora@stantec.com]

Sent: Monday, April 27, 2015 11:01 AM

To: MacLeod, Carryl G

Subject: FW: Chevron 92029 (R02438); Neighborhood Complaint About Drum Removal and Weeds
Importance: High

The photos were likely too large for Chevron’s server (weird that Chevron’s limit is so small). Here are snippets of
the three photos.
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Travis L. Flora

Associate Project Manager

Stantec

15575 Los Gatos Boulevard Building C Los Gatos CA 95032-2569
Phone: (408) 827-3876

Cell: (408) 458-6320

Travis.Flora@stantec.com

6- Stantec

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with
Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.

f@ Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.orq]
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 11:42

To: Alex Buyan; 'MaclLeod, Carryl G'; Flora, Travis




Subject: Chevron 92029 (R02438); Neighborhood Complaint About Drum Removal and Weeds
Importance: High

Carryl, Alex, and Travis,

| am passing along the following message which | received this morning from a local community member
(without email address). He has comments and photographs (attached) in regards to the unprotected drums
and weeds on the lot. The message was additionally sent to Keith Carson, Alameda County Board of
Supervisors, and a local media contact (Bay Area News Group). While not an unreasonable length of time for
the drums to be present, ACEH requests that the removal of the drums be prioritized and the general condition
of the property be maintained. Please let me know when the drums will be removed so that | can communicate
this with Mr. Green. Thank you for attending to this potential problem quickly.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

Hello Mr. Detterman,

The property located at 890 MacArthur Blvd., a former Chevron Gas Station, sits unprotected from the public
with two sealed 55 gallon drums labelled:

This Container on Hold Pending Analysis
Soil/Concentration Core

Generation Date 2/27/15

Origins of Materials Site Borings
Address 890 MacArthur Blvd.

Contact Chevron

Do Not Tamper with container
Authorized Personnel Only

The site is overgrown with weeds and has no protective fence to prevent children from playing with those
drums. Would you want this for a next door neighbor? | have attached some pictures for your review.

Please take Immediate action. Make the owner, Chevron, protect this West Oakland Neighborhood.

Sincerely,

Gerald Green
Retired Gas Engineer



